ITEM #4

FINANCE
ADMINISTRATION 05-19-11 t Moore
Mayor

Russell B. Truell
Assistant City Administrator, CFO Eric S. Stuckey
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FRANKLIN

TENNESSEE
May 12, 2011
TO: Members of the Budget & Finance Committee
FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator

Russ Truell, Assistant City Administrator

SUBJECT: Budget Amendments requested based on Third Fiscal Quarter activity
Purpose

The purpose of this item is to amend the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Budget to account for activities
or conditions arising since passage of the original budget.

Background

Rather than bring a myriad of budget amendments at numerous Board meetings, staff has
implemented a process of bringing possible budget amendments to the Budget & Finance
Committee on a quarterly basis. In November and in February, budget amendments for the
July through December period were brought to committee and approved. The attached pages
contain proposed amendments arising from the January through March time frame.

As with previous quarters, much of the financial impact is from purchases that were budgeted
in FY2010 but were delayed. Some of the entries reflect purchases approved by the Board or
additional expenses resulting from Board-approved actions. Revenues are increased in
accordance with the results of actual collections during the first nine months of the fiscal year.

Financial Impact
As additional local sales tax and building permit revenues have been recognized for Fiscal
Year 2011, there is no increase in the draw on General Fund reserves.

Options
1) Approve amendments as proposed and forward to BOMA

2) Make changes to the amendments where desired and forward to BOMA

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of the amendments as presented.
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